
letter of the 28to h8”4°a t0
which wae attached 
you on April 14th Director for women

mo your addressed to him. to 
a copy of a letter addressed to y iss 2.Mi Cartwright, Physical

Director n-f tfcZn &S you hold the Position ofthis rniverJî» ^f^ent of Physical Education of 
thc'effî-i'en^ty i Î1?1* £cu ,'olel5' responsible for 
trati 'r -** ?ï that u9partr.eyt, for its adrairis- 
Biï-otûr'fnr.^ lt» esprit de corps. ffhe Physical La-tnLîo *men i! the head of of the sub- 
fo? aS 5“*» wil1 bo hela responsible

^°nC? ?£ h°r ov;n Apartment, its ao.aix.istration and its esprit de corps.
■' r aii possible as istance and encouragement
Jrr: ::JÎ7LÎZerZ «^sidération to any suggestions ÎL Î2 îhaî 3he make. Nevertheless, because

n, you are not:V°d your responsibility as to the direction
pervasion of the work in her Department. Phe 

:? reo°gnize you as the irector of the Department
and w 11, I Imow,•render you 

”>ant both of you to co-operate in suen r. way as to make the Department of Physical education strong and efficient.

You will

of
loyal support.

;ith r :gard to the proposals she out- 
on «page 2 of her letter, I have to say this:

That I do not approve- of her title being 
changed to ’7ice-Pireetor of Department of hysioal 
Education and Physical Director of Women”, 
sent title will have to stand.

1.

Her pre-

■HHH

May
L gventh 
1931*

Dr. A. S. Lamb,
aïisinrî**ef hy3loal sasoatl0”-

Dear Dr. Lamb:-
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